






















Elston. Michael (ODAGI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Friday, January 05,2007 850 PM 
Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) 
RE: Please give me a call at 

Yes, sir. I am still in the office, so you can call me at 202-307-2090 instead of my cell 
phone. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) [mailto: Kevin. RyanOusdoj . gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 8:49 PM 
To: Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Cc: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) 
Subject: RE: Please give me a call at 

Mike, 

Is now a good time? 

Sent from my GoodLink synchronized handheld (www.good.com) 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From : Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 08:47 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) 
Subj ect : Please give me a call at 

Thanks, Kevin ! 

Mike 

Michael J. Elston 
Chief of Staff and Counselor 

to the Deputy Attorney General 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room 4210 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
(202) 307-2090 
(202) 514-9368 (fax) 





Elston, Michael (ODAG) 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Friday, January 1.2, 2007 9:42 AM 
Bogden, Daniel (USANV) 
RE: Please give me a call 

One more update for you - -  please call when you have a minute 

- - - - - Original Message----- 
From: Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 11:28 PM 
To: Bogden, ~aniel (USANV) 
Subject: Re: Please give me a call 

I have additional information about the press call. 

- - - - - Original Message----- 
From: Elston, Michael (ODAG) 
TO: Bogden, ~aniel (USANV) 
Sent: Thu Jan 11 21:42:23 2007 
Subject: Please give me a call 































































































































































Moschella, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Roehrkasse, Brian 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 11 :14 AM 
Sampson, Kyle; Scolinos, Tasia; Hertling, Richard; Moschella, William; Elston, Michael 
(ODAG); Goodling, Monica 
Re: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Sampson, Kyle 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian; Scolinos, Tasia; Hertling, Richard; Moschella, ~illiam; Elston, 
Michael (ODAG) ; Goodling, Monica 
Sent: Sat Mar 03 10:39:21 2007 
Subject: Re: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

Great work, Brian. Kudos to you and the DAG 

- - - - - Original Message----- 
From: Roehrkasse, Brian 
To: Scolinos, Tasia; Hertling, Richard; Moschella, William; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Scott- 
Finan, Nancy; Goodling, Monica; Sampson, Kyle 
Sent: Sat Mar 03 10:16:52 2007 
Subject: Fw: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

This is not an entirely accurate picture of what happened, but I think this story is far 
better than most recent post stories on this subject. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: White House News Update <News.Update@WhiteHouse.Govs 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Sent: Sat Mar 03 07:16:34 2007 
Subject: WP - white House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

By John Solomon and Dan Eggen, Washington Post 

The White House approved the firings of seven U.S. attorneys late last year after senior 
Justice Department officials identified the prosecutors they believed were not doing 
enough to carry out President Bush's policies on immigration, firearms and other issues, 
White House and Justice Department officials said yesterday. 

The list of prosecutors was assembled last fall, based largely on complaints from members 
of Congress, law enforcement officials and career Justice Department lawyers, 
administration officials said. 

One of the complaints came from Sen. Pete V. Domenici (R-N.M.), who specifically raised 
concerns with the Justice Department last fall about the performance of then-U.S. Attorney 
David C. Iglesias of New Mexico, according to administration officials and Domenici's 
off ice. 

Iglesias has alleged that two unnamed New Mexico lawmakers pressured him in October to 
speed up the indictments of Democrats before the elections. Domenici has declined to 
comment on that allegation. 
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Moschella, William 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Roehrkasse, Brian 
Saturday, March 03,2007 1 :52 PM 
Moschella, William; Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Monica; McNulty, Paul J; Scolinos, Tasia 
Re: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

The NUT story is coming tomorrow. L 

I - .  
The DAG and both spoke with him yesterday and I gave him a verbal quote to this effect 
today. 

Any suggestion that any US Attorney was removed to innappropriately interferre with any 
investigation is plainly wrong and ill conceived. These decisions were based on the 
individual concerns of each US Attorney about their overall performance. This included 
performance concerns about ineffectively prosecuting departmental priorities areas, 
failure to follow departmental guidelines or just overall concerns about their inability 
to lead and effectively manage an US Attorneys office. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Moschella, William 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Sent: Sat Mar 03 10:33:40 2007 
Subject: Re: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

Was there a NYT1s story? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Roehrkasse, Brian 
To: Scolinos, ~asia; Hertling, Richard; Moschella, William; Elston, ~ichael (ODAG) ; Scott- 
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
From: White House News Update cNews.Update4WhiteHouse.Gov> 
To: Roehrkasse, Brian 
Sent: Sat Mar 03 07:16:34 2007 
Subject: WP - White House Backed U.S. Attorney Firings, Officials Say 

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









































J29 am - Bud Cummings 
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